
State of Florida 

DATE: June 6,2003 
TO: All Interested Persons 
FROM: Linda H. Dobson, Attomey, Office of the General Counsel 
RE: Docket No.: 030349-TP - Emergency petition for expedited review and cancellation of 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.’s $75 Cash Back promotion tariffs (T-03-0132) and 
for investigation into BellSouth’s promotional pricing and marketing practices by Supra 
Telecommunications and Information Systems, Inc. 

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL 

An issue identification meeting was held in the above-referenced docket on June 6, 2003. 
Parties were unable to agree on the issues to be addressed in the proceeding for this docket. 
Therefore, the prehearing officer will be accepting briefs by which to determine the issues that will 
be considered for the purposes of the hearing. Parties are requested to file briefs including the issues 
which they wish to have considered at hearing and the basis for those issues within the scope of the 
petition and answer. 

Parties should file briefs by the close of business on Thursday, June 12, 2003. The 
prehearing officer has determined that the briefs shall be limited to 10 pages. 

Should you have any questions, please contact Linda H. Dodson at (850)  413-6216 or Lany 
Harris at ( 8 5 0 )  413-6076. 

LHD 
cc: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 


